uristable.
2) Under OSR 2.0 or 2.1, .t works perfectly.

3) We still have no update pass on CSR issue.

Our gQuestions are

i} How do you handle this kind of issue in US?

2) Tan you negotiate with chis k:nd of update issue with MS HQ? MSKK
has ’

negative react:.on abcut this handling locally.

Regards.
Tetsu

To: SMTP@Services@DSS Hou{<David.Gollcb@COMPAQ.com>]
From: STEVE DECKERGPUR
Cc: Greg Plotner@Pur,Kurt Losert@Admin@PCPD Hou.Mark
Wozniak@Soft
Cev@PCPD SanM,Scocrt Claver@Soft Dev@PCPD SanM
Beo:
Subject: re: Microcsof: ISP referral server propdbsal
Attachment:
Pate: 1/20/97 2:29 PM

David.

Thanks, Yes I need to be a part of these discussions. My team has
taken

over the responsibility of working the Microsoft relationship wich all
the

Product Divisions form Steve Flannigan'‘'s Corporate Development team.
Specifically we need to be in sync with aftermarket revenue plans of
Kurt

Losert for the Ccnsumer Division and as MS has been adding Cn-Line
Services

and ISP's into Win 95 this concept now cuts acress many of the Product
Divisiaons.

Thanks,

Steve

Original Text

From *Gollob, David® <David.Gollob@COMPAQ.com>, on 1/18/97 11:51 AM:
To: “Decker, Steve® <Stevez=Decker$Pur$Pur=zHou@exgate.compaq.com>
Cc: "Wozniak, Mark® <Mark.Wozniak@CCMPAQ.com>», =Claver, Scoctt®
<Scott.Claver@COMPAQ.com>, “Losert, Kurt®

<Kurt=Losert%Admin$ PCPD=Hou@exgate. compaq.com>

Steve - Per Mark Wozniak‘'s reqguest, I wanted to give you a heads up on
my discussions with Microscft and the possibility of a revenue sharing
relationship in relation to thelr Internet Service Provider referral
server. My contact at Microsoft has been Joe Williams.

My marketing requirement for 2H97 is to deliver one step ISP access on
a

worldwide basis (minimum Tier 1 countries). Through Micrdsoft's
referral .

server, Compaq will be able to deliver on that goal. The issue has been
would Microsofrt be willing to share revenue from the ISP's with Compag.
Last week, Joe confirmed that Microsoft had agreed in principal to the
ccncept of sharing revenue from the ISP's with Compaq.
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We are currenzly waiting for a formail proposal that should arrive by
m:ddle of next week (1./22). Joe is getting approval through the various
groups.

Plzase respond on how you wculd Like the proccess to move forward cnce
tne prsposal i1s received. Also he advised that Mike Heil has asked Kurc:
fLcsert t2 ke inveolved in these discussions.

Lcck forward -o speaking with you next week.

Manager - Consumer Internet Services

mpag Computer Corporation

111 Bayhill Road %475 -
n 3runo, CA 94066

42-4924 david.gollcb@compaqg.com

[
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To: Cora Nell Worthy@Pur,David Obelcz@Pur, Eric Pan@Pur,Greg
Plotner@Pur,Richard Mark@Pur

From: STEVE DECKERGPUR

Criginated by: Steve Decker@prUR
Cc:
Bece:

Subject: fwd: re: fwd: CONFIDENTIAL: MSFT Office SBE Upcate

Attachment:

Pate: 1/20/97 2:01 PM

FYI. If anyone can make more sense out of what Shealy is saying than I
can
here let me know!

Steve

Original text
From Steve Decker, on 1/20/97 1:54 PM:
To: Tom Johnson@Corp Dev@Corp Hou

Tom,

Thanks. Personally I think that without the pricing or knowing how
restrictive MS will be relative to policing the channels {key 1ssues
from = _
before) ., not sure how much real progress was made! TI'll try to get in
cthe

locp here.

Steve
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